
 
 
 

Addendum 1 
Solicitation 23-99641 

Shoreline Rehabilitation between 3rd Ave. E and 4th Ave. E. 
 
This addendum serves to notify all bidders of the following changes to the solicitation 
documents: 
 
The Following questions were asked and are answered in Italics below. 

1. Is the site accessible? 
a. Yes, the site is accessible. It is not blocked off. 

2. Are printed copies of the plans available? 
a. The Contractor is directed to utilize the Bid Express 

(https://www.bidexpress.com) platform for viewing/printing the plans. 
3. Are there any soil borings? 

a. Yes, please see attached sheets from the I-35 Project plan set. 
4. Where should excess rock be brought to? 

a. No excess rock is anticipated for this project. Any “excess” rock will be placed 
lakeside of the retaining wall in accordance with recommendations provided by 
the Engineer. Excess debris and unsuitable materials shall be hauled offsite. 

5. Is rock from Lot D an option? 
a. Alternate line items (ALT 02 & ALT 03) have been added to the bid form for use 

of stone from Lot D (approximate location of Lat: 46.776196°, Long: -
92.106959°). The City owns the rock at Lot D. The new line items have been 
added to the bid form. The Contractor is to include all costs associated with the 
loading, delivery, and installation of the materials. A revised bid form will be 
posted on Bid Express which incorporates ALT 02 & ALT 03. 

6. Could a detour route be set up so pedestrians are not around the project site? 
a. For special events, yes. The City has set up detours in the past for these 

situations. 
b. If there are critical work elements where the Lakewalk needs to be shut down, the 

Contractor shall coordinate with the City. Assume up to 1 week shutdowns are 
possible but the goal here is to limit the amount the Lakewalk is shutdown as it is 
a highly utilized area for the Public. 

c. The City will require a 2 week notice for any Lakewalk closures. Notification is to 
be sent to the City of Duluth’s project manager (Lisa). 

7. If pavement is removed, what should it be replaced with? 
a. Since the Work will occur this year, the Contractor shall replace removed asphalt 

with clean crushed rock adhering to gradation and quality requirements of 

https://www.bidexpress.com/


 
 

MNDOT Table 3149.2-9 of the MNDOT Standard Specifications for 
Construction. Pavement may not be removed beyond the existing extents of the 
Boardwalk.  

 
Clarifications: 

• Formed concrete surfaces shall meet the standards of CSC3 according to ACI 347.3R per 
the technical specification section 03 30 00 part 3.1.C. A finishing reference is attached 
to this addendum for reference. 

• The concrete joint between the footing and stem of the reinforced concrete retaining wall 
shall be roughened to a ¼” amplitude (reference joint location in detail 1/S1.0). 

• Weepholes shall not be in alignment with vertical concrete joints. Weepholes must be 
offset a minimum of 2 feet from vertical concrete joints. Weepholes shall be located 
approximately 1 foot above the top of the concrete footing. 

• Plan Sheets C4.0 and C4.1 have been updated to remove the temporary rock windrow 
from the plan set. This does not alleviate the Contractor from protecting the site during 
storm events (wave, wind, rain, etc.). In the event a storm event arises, the Contractor 
will need to properly secure the site. A submittal will be required for the Contractor’s 
approach on this after the notification of Award is issued. Contractor shall assume full 
responsibility for protecting the site for significant wave heights up to 12 ft in height as 
measured from NOAA Buoy 45028 (https://www.ndbc.noaa.gov/). NOAA Buoy 45028 
is located offshore approximately 12.62 miles from the Site at a heading of 82.16 
degrees. If buoy data is not available, the Contractor shall ensure that the Site is protected 
for constant wind speeds below 40 mph measured from the weather station FW0850 in 
Duluth, MN (https://www.sailflow.com/spot/170527).  

• The pre-bid meeting sign in sheet is attached to this addenda 
• The Contractor shall salvage the existing sign on site at the top of the slope and deliver 

the sign to the City of Duluth. 
• Contractor shall submit construction permits immediately upon notification of award. 

If removal of the existing boardwalk is required, the Contractor shall remove the 
boardwalk in a manner so that it may be re-installed to pre-construction conditions. If 
damage is done by the Contractor, the boardwalk members that are damaged shall be 
replaced with new IPE members or used IPE members that have been approved for use 
by the City of Duluth. In general IPE wood is hard to work with. In past projects, cutting 
the stringers at ~10 feet on center and removing full ~10-foot sections (stringers and deck 
boards all connected) has worked well. 
 
The following documents are attached to this addendum: 

• Soil Boring Logs 
• Concreate Finishing Reference 
• Revised Plan Sheets C4.0 & C4.1 
• Pre-Bid meeting sign in sheet 
• Updated Bid Sheet 

 

https://www.ndbc.noaa.gov/
https://www.sailflow.com/spot/170527


 
 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by checking the acknowledgment box within the 
www.bidexpress.com solicitation. 
 
Posted:  September 22, 2023 

 

http://www.bidexpress.com/
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City of Duluth Shoreline Rehabilitation - 3rd Ave E to 4th Ave E

System Item Type Unit Qty Cost per Unit TOTAL COST

01 Mob/Demob Mobilization/Demobilization (Assuming both sites are completed as one project) LS 1                     

02 Erosion & Sediment Control Erosion and Sediment Control including all BMPs, watering, and native seed and 
biodegradable ECB as required LS 1                     

03 Traffic Control & Signage Traffic Control & Signage to protect and safely detour public LS 1                     
04 Excavation & Disposal Excavate existing soils and haul off concrete debris greater than 6-inch diameter LS 1                     
05 Site Restoration Cleanup of project site LS 1                     
06 Haul Roads Maintenance and replacement of haul roads LS 1                     
07 Bonds Performance and Payment Bonds LS 1                     
08 4' Black Vinyl Chain-link Fence Includes concrete ribbon curb LF 166                 
09 Salvage and Reinstall Boardwalk Salvaging wooden boardwalk and stockpiling on site LF 166                 

10 Salvaged Stone Salvaging onsite stone materials, sorting by size, and stockpiling. Haul rejected 
materials to disposal location LS 1                     

11 Place Salvaged Stone - Armor Place Salvaged Stone - Armor CY 270                 
12 Place Salvaged Stone - Filter Place Salvaged Stone - Filter CY 670                 
13 Place Salvaged Stone - Toe Reinstall Large Salvaged Stones and Barrier Stones (as toe stones) EA 50                   
14 New Armor Stone Furnish and Install New Armor Stones TN 250                 
15 New Toe Stone Furnish and Install New Toe Stones TN 280                 
16 Place Salvaged Stone - Riprap Placement of Salvaged Riprap at top of slope CY 300                 
17 Geotextile High Strength Non-woven Geotextile (Propex Geotex 1600) SY 800                 
18 Concrete Retaining Wall Reinforced Concrete Retaining Wall LF 184                 
19 Retaining Wall Base Material Furnish and Install Ballast Stone topped with 3/4" crushed stone TN 150                 
20 Temporary Shoring Temporary shoring for construction LS 1                     

ALT 01 Concrete Retaining Wall Deduction for reducing concrete retaining wall length between 1 LF to 50 LF LF -1 to -50
ALT 02 Lot D furnished Stone Provide stone from Lot D (filter stone and some select armor stone) TN 1 to 100
ALT 03 Lot D furnished Stone Provide stone from Lot D (filter stone and some select armor stone) TN 100 to 500

-$                        
-$                        

BASE BID TOTAL

BID FORM (REVISED PER ADDENDUM #1)

NOTE: All costs are to be considered in-place costs.  Include cost for all materials, hardware, shipping, fabrication, labor, equipment, insurance, bonds, permits state and local taxes, 
overhead and profit to properly install items listed under each system.

BASE BID ITEMS - SHORELINE REHABILITATION

ALTERNATE BID ITEMS - SHORELINE REHABILITATION

PROJECT TOTALS

TOTAL WITH SELECTED ALTERNATES

AMI Consulting Engineers PA Confidential 9/22/2023 Page 1
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